Poon, Peter

From: DWEBMGR

Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 11:20 AM

To: Foon, Peter

Subject: FW: IN5229004 Monthly Reports 012025

Attachments: IN5229004 DS Chlorine RR 012025 pdf; IN5229004 Plant 1_POE& CFE A Turbidity Report

012025 pdf; IN5229004 Plant 1_POEG IFE Turbidity Report 012025.pdf; IN52 29004 Plant
1_POEG POE Chlorine RR 012025 pdf; IN5229004 Plant 1_POET CFE B Turbidity Report
012025 pdf; IN5229004 Plant 4_POE3 GWRRR 012025 pdf; IN5229004 Plant 5_POE4
GWRRR 012025 pdf

Thank you,

ROGER SVENDSEN

Indiana CMDP Administrator
IDEM Drinking Water Branch
100 M. Senate Ave. MC 66-34
Indianapolis, IN 46204

Phone: 317-234-7455 Fax: 317-234-7455
Quod non metimur, non est

Routine Drinking Water Test Results submitted to IDEM Drinking Water Branch can beviewed on-line by clicking the link below:
https:Amewe b in. govADE M DWW

e —

From: Bickel, Matthew G <mbickel@carmel.in.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 11:01 AM

To: DWBMGR <DWBMGR@idem.IN gov>

Cc: Cloud, Jerry A <jcloud@carmel.in.gov>; Creasy, Andrew R <acreasy@carmel.in.gov>; Foreman, Jlaimie L
<jforeman@carmel.in.gov>; Rhodes, Kenneth D <krhodes@carmel.in.gov>; Luper, Michael E <mluper@ carmel.in.gov>;
Hendricks, Mike <mhendricks@carmel.in.gov>; Duffy, John M <)Duffy@carmel.in. gov>

Subject: IN5229004 Monthly Reports 012025

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email was sent frorn outside your organization. Exercise caution when
clicking links, opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

IN5229004 Monthly Reports 012025



IE/LTY1 SWTR Combined Filter Wffluent Turbidity
State Form 53224 (B-07)

Indiana Department of Envirenmental Management
Office of Water Quality - Drinking Water Branch

PWSID 52249004 System Name: |Carmel Waler Plant 1 (POL B)
Plant 1 {POE &} Plant Name: Plant 1 {(FOE 6) Treatment A
Monitoring Period: | 01/2025
Day of the | Hours of Raw Record CFE Readings every four hours (NTU) Daily _Nf-‘-
Month | Operation wﬂ_te_r 1 ax Ll
Turbidity: st 2nd rd 4th 5th &th (NTU) [>0.3 NTU

1 11 6 NR NR | 005 | 005 | 005 | 005 | 005 | 005 0
2 10.1 1.7 NR 0.05 NR 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0
3 12.3 1.5 0.04 NR 0.05 0.05 {0.04 0.05 .05 0
4 12.1 16 NR 0.05 0.05 Q.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0
5 12.2 NE NR 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0
& 9.6 1.5 NE 0.04 NR 0.05 0.04 0.04 0.05 0
7 12.3 1.7 0.05 NR 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.04 0.05 0
a 121 1.4 0.04 NR 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0
¢ 1.7 1.4 0.04 NR 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0
10 10.7 1.5 0.05 NR 0.05 0.04 0.05 0.04 .05 0
11 12.3 MR NR 0.05 0.05 0.085 0.05 0.05 0.05 0
12 10.4 NR NR 0.04 0.04 0.05 0.04 0.04 0.05 0
13 126 1.5 0.04 NR 0.04 0.04 0.05 0.05 0.05 0
14 12.3 1.4 0.05 NR 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.04 0.05 0
15 11.9 1.5 0.04 nr 0.05 0,05 0.04 0.04 0.05 0
16 12.2 1.8 0.04 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0
17 11.9 1.4 nr 0.04 0.05 0.04 0.05 0.05 0.05 0
18 11.8 NR 0.04 nr 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0,05 0
15 11.4 NR 0.05 nr 0,05 0.04 0.04 0.04 0.05 0
20 10.5 MNE nr 0.04 0.04 0.04 0.04 0.04 0.04 ]
21 13.1 38 0.04 nr 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0
22 12.5 1.5 0.05 0.04 0.05 0.05 (.05 0.05 0.05 0
23 12.3 1.5 J.05 nr (.04 0.04 0.04 0.05 0.05 O
24 B.4 2.0 rr 0.04 0.04 0.08 0.04 0.04 0.05 0
25 13.6 NR 0.04 nr 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0
2 12.0 MR 0.05 nr 0.05 0.05 0.04 0.04 0.05 0
27 11.6 1.4 nr Q.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 005 0
28 11.5 1.3 0.04 nr 0.04 0.04 0.04 0.04 Q.04 0
24 13.0 1.1 nr 0.04 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0
30 10.7 1.3 0.04 0.0 nr 0.05 Q.04 0.05 0.05 0
1 11.3 1.3 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0
Completed By: Jaimie Foreman Date:  02/04/2025 Reviewed By: Jerry Cloud
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INSTRUCTIONS: 1

g

MONTHLY INDIVIDUAL FILTER EFFLUENT (IFE) TURBIDITY MONITORING
Stale Form 53203 (R2 § 10-13)

INEIANA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AL MANAGEMENT (IDEM)
OFFICE OF WATER QUALITY - DRINKING WATER BRANCH - COMPLIANGE SECTION

indivicual fitters must be montored continuously recarded every fifteen (15) minutes. Excesedance of the
performance requirament triggers follow-up action (Le. it is not a wiclalion).

if there iz a failure in the confinuous turbidity monitoring egeipment, Subpart H sysfems serving 8
population of at least fen thousand (10,000) indwviduals must conduct grab sampling every four ¢4) hours
instead of continuaus moniforing, but for no more than five (5) working days following the falure of the
equipment Subpart H system serving a population of fewer thar ten thousand (10, inciviciuals must
condugct grab sampliing every four (4) hours instead of continuous maoniforing until the turbidimeter 15 hack
in operation. The systemn has fourteen {14} days lo resume confinuous monitoring befare 2 vialation 15

ncurred,

The system must report the filter number, turbicity measurements and date(s) on which the exceedance

occurred by the 10" of the next month.

Wihen furhidity lovels are exceeded in consecutive months, the water system must provide to IDEM all
previous conseculive manthly monitoring forms for which the fiter exceeded (e fevels.

For systems that serves at least 10,000 people

For systems that serves less than 10,000
people

The system must both produce a fiter prafile within
seven (7} days of the exceedance and repor that it
has been produced, or repon the cause of the
exceadance [ koowrd. Attach information
identifying every 15-min turbidity reading that
caused the exceedance.

Attach information identifying every 15-min
turbidity reading that caused the exceedance
Repon the cause of the exceedance (if known),
Mo filter profiling requirements.

The systern must bath produce a filter profile for the
filter within seven {7) days of the exceedance and
report that it has been produced, or repart the
cbvious reasan for the exceedance (if krnown,).

Report the cause of the exceadance (i knowr).

The system mus! conduct a self-assessment af
the filter within fourteen (14) days of the
exceedance and report that it was conducted.

The systern must conduct a seif -assessmant of
the filter within fourteen (14) days af the
exceadance and repor that it was conducled.

[LT23

A comprehensve performance evaluation (CPE)
must be arranged no later than thirty (30) days
afier the filter exceeded 2.0 NTU for the secand
straight manth. The CPE must be completed and
the report submilted within ninety (90) days of the
exceedance

& comprehensive performance evaluation (GPE)
must be arranged no later than sixty [B0) days
afier the filter exceeded 2.0 NTU for the secons
straight month, ard must be completed and the
report submithed within 120 days after the final
exceedance

@?ns |:| No

[ ]ves [X]mo

Did every individual filter that was in operaticn have at least 95% of its turbidity

measurements at or below 0.15 NTU this manth?

Did any individual filter have a measured turbidity greater than 0.3 NTU in two (2}

consecutive measurements taken fifteen (15) minutes apart this month?

E] Yes :| Mo Were at least 95% of the turbidity measurements taken at the combined filter effluent

at or below 0.15 NTU during this month?




MONTHLY INDIVIDUAL FILTER EFFLUENT (IFE) TURBIDITY MONITORING FORM (continued)

PWSID #52290n4

Treatment Plant NﬂmefNumr: ,é,m;.. | 7DEL
IN 44280

Address: Y415 E rﬂﬂrm.&:af.,

County: Upm ftor

___Svystem Name:

Submitted by:

TootBichd

Month
ol

Year

2025

Fax (317) 234-T425

Floase aubmit completed fomns o
Ol Dnnking Wiater — Mail Code A56-34

100 W, Senate Avenue
Indianapehs, I[N A6 20d-2251

Total Number of Filters:
Was each filter monitored continuously?

Were measurements recorded every fifleen (15) minutes?

Was there any failure of the continuous monitering equipment?

& .

Answer these two questions gnfy if there was a failure in the continwous monitoring equipment:
Longest duration for the continuous monitoring equipment failure:
Were grab samples collected every four hours?

hours

List filters with
furbadity levels =1.0
ST for two
Date ] "
conseculive F5-min

mMeasurements
%

Lisl Eillers with
turhbichiy levebs =0.5
STH for Do
consecubive 15min
measurements alter
ihe first 4 hres of

opEratieg
]

List fifeers wiih
turkidity levels =1.1
NTL for two
cikmsecuiive 15 min
measurements in 3

conseutive monihs
T

List filiers with
turhidity levels = 2.0
NI For twi
consecutive 13-min
measuremenis in 2

consecufive monihs
LR R T

Turbidity
{NTL




IE/LT1 SWTR Combined Filter Wifluent Turbidity
State Form 53294 (B-07)

indiana Department of Environmental Management
Office of Water Quality - Dnnking Water Branch

PWSID 5229004 System Name: |Carmel Water Plant 1 (POE &)
Plant 1{POET) Plant Name: Plant 1 (POE 7) Treatment B
Monitoring Period. 01/2025
Day of the| Hours of Raw Record CFE Readings every four hours (NTU) | Daily No
. Water Max Times
Month | Operation | L. |  1st 2nd 3rd ath 5th sth | (nTU) [>0.3 NTU
1 11.1 MNE NR 0.07 0.07 0.07 0.07 0.06 0.07 G
2 9.5 1.7 NR 0.06 NR 0.07 0.06 0.07 0.07 0
3 11.9 1.4 Q.07 MNF 0.06 0.06 0.06 0.06 0.07 O
4 11.6 1.5 NR 0.06 0.07 0.06 0.06 0.06 0.07 0
5 11.8 MR NR 0.06 0.07 0.07 0.06 0.06 0.07 0
s, 8.9 1.4 NR 0.06 NR 0.07 0.06 0.06 0.07 0
7 12.1 1.6 0.06 NR 0.07 .07 .06 0.08 0.07 J
8 11.8 1.3 0,06 NR 0.07 0.06 0.06 0.06 0.07 0
9 11.3 1.3 NR NR .07 0.06 0.06 0.06 0.07 O
10 10,1 1.5 0.06 NR 0.07 0.07 0.07 0.06 0.0/ D
11 11.8 MNE 0.06 0.07 0.08 0.07 0.07 0.07 Q.07 0
12 9.7 MR NR 006 0.08 0.06 0.06 0.06 0.06 0
13 12.1 1.5 0.06 NR 0.06 0.07 0.07 0.07 0.07 0
14 11.8 1.4 0.07 NR Q.07 0.06 0.07 0.07 0.07 0
15 11.4 1.5 0.06 nr 0.06 0.08 0.07 0.06 0.07 0
16 10.2 1.9 nr nr 0.07 0.C6 0.05 0.0/ 0.07 0
17 11.5 1.4 nr nr 0.07 0.07 0.06 0.08 0.07 0
18 11.5 nr 0.06 nr 0.07 0.06 0.07 0.07 Q.07 0
19 10.9 nr 0.06 nr 0.06 0.06 0.06 0.06 0.05 0
20 10.0 nr nr 0.06 0.07 0.06 0.06 0.06 d.07 ]
21 12.7 3.3 0.06 nr 0.07 0.07 0.06 0.05 0.07 0
22 12.0 1.6 0.06 0.05 0.06 (.05 0.07 0.06 0.07 0
23 11.9 1.8 0.06 fr 0.08 0.06 .06 0.06 0.06 J
24 7.7 2.0 nr 0.06 0.06 0.07 0.07 0.07 0.07 0
25 13.2 nr 0.07 nr 0.07 0.07 0.06 0.06 0.07 K
26 11.56 nr 0.06 nr (.06 0.07 0.06 0.06 0.07 ¥
27 11.2 1,3 0.06 nr 0.07 0 06 0.07 0.06 0.07 0
28 10.9 1.4 006 nr 006 0.06 006 0.06 0.06 0
249 12.6 1.1 nr 0.07 0.07 0.06 0,06 0.06 0.07 0
{ 10.5 1.3 0.06 0.0 r Q.07 Q.06 0.06 0.07 0
31 10.7 1.2 0.06 0.06 0.07 0.06 0.06 0.06 0.07 0
Completed By: Jaimie Foreman Date:  02/04/202% Reviewed By: Jerry Cloud
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